8/20/24, 2:08 PM Mail - Avtar Grewal - Qutlook

Re: Martinrea Plant Expn - Materials List for U/G piping

Jarvis Mason <jarvis@consultmechanical.com>
Tue 8/20/2024 2:06 PM

To:Hansie Daniel <hansie.d@consulimechanical.com>;Avtar Grewal <avtar.g@consultmechanical.com>;Inzaman Khan
<inzaman@consultmechanical.com:

Celim Margach <jim@consulimechanical.com:>

10 lengths 4" green sdr 35

4" sdr ptrap - 3

Pvc sdr glue, big tub - 1

Pvc sdr primer big tub - 1

4" Pvc sdr wye - 5

4" sdr fit 45 - 10

4" sdr tee wye - 3

4x2 sdr bushing - 3

4" sdr cap - 8

4" sdr45 - 6

Get Outlook for Android

From:; Hansie Daniel <hansie.d@consultmechanical.com>

Sent: Tuesday, August 20, 2024 1:37:24 PM

To: Avtar Grewal <avtar.g@consultmechanical.com>; inzaman Khan <inzaman@consultmechanical.com>
Cc: Jarvis Masaon <jarvis@consultmechanical.com>; lim Margach <jim@consultmechanical.com>
Subject: Martinrea Plant Expn - Materials List for U/G piping

Hi Avtar,

Please place an order for the following materials which can be delivered at site (located at 99 Gold Course line, Ridgetown
ON). e tman—

4" Sanitary pipe 70 - 80ft @,\’l T N C\ - Q‘:C;}

3" Sanitary pipe 10 - 201t

4" elbow & etc. 10 nos

CB1 (as per spec from vendor) : 1 nos (for now)
TD1 (as per spec from NEXT) : 75ft {45+ 30f)
AD1 (as per spec from vendor) : 1 nos (for now)
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Thanks,

Hansie Daniel, P£ng
Project Manager
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MECHAMIZAL

54 Audia Ct, Unit 2, Concord, ON L4K3N4
Email: hansie.d@consultmechanical.com | Ph: 905 738 1400 | C: 647 769 2333

http.//www.consultmechanical.com
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